

For the safety of consumers and their families, Tyson Foods is voluntarily recalling pre-cooked chicken products out of abundance of caution.

No other Tyson brand products, such as chicken nuggets or fresh products, have been impacted. Please read our <u>official news release</u> for more information. For questions, please call 1-866-886-8456.

Products in Voluntary Product Recall













